



Marilyn C. Jerome, MD

mjeromegyn@gmail.com
www.menopausepro.com,

5215 Loughboro Road, Suite 500, Washington, D.C. 20016
Facebook: Menopause Pro, Twitter: @menopause_pro

202-309-2619

Profile

Dr. Jerome has practiced OB-Gyn with Foxhall OB-Gyn Associates since 1982. She now practices gynecology only, taking care of women of all ages. Dr. Jerome focuses on the peri-menopausal and menopausal transition, and the health needs of women over the age of 50, including menopause diagnosis and treatment, cancer diagnosis and risk assessment, genetic testing, and osteoporosis prevention and treatment.

Experience

FOXHALL OB-GYN ASSOCIATES

Private practice in obstetrics and gynecology 1982-2000.

Private practice in gynecology 2000-present

MENOPAUSE PRO

WWW. [menopause pro.com](http://menopausepro.com), Facebook: Menopause Pro, Twitter: @Menopause_pro

Website, social media for women's health after menopause

Education

Xavier University, B.S. Natural Sciences, 1970-1974, Summa cum laude, Alpha Sigma Nu Honor Society

University of Cincinnati College of Medicine, M.D., 1974-1978, Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Society

George Washington University Hospital, Residency in Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1978-1982, Kane-King Honor Society

Accreditations

American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1984

International Society of Clinical Densitometry, 2005

North American Menopause Society Certification, 2017

Teaching Appointments

George Washington University

Associate Clinical Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1982-1987

Assistant Clinical Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1987-1992

Clinical Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1992-2004, 2009-present

Hospital Affiliations

George Washington University Hospital, 1982-2004

Sibley Memorial Hospital, 1998-present

Professional Memberships

American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology

District of Columbia Medical Society

North American Menopause Society

Board Appointments

Jesuit Refugee Service, 2002-2010

Children of God Relief Fund, 2002-present. President 2008-2010

ProAssurance Physician Advisory Board

State of Virginia Advisory Board on Genetic Counseling

Personal Recognition and Awards

Washingtonian Magazine Best Doctors in Obstetrics and Gynecology

Consumer Checkbook Best Doctors

The Best Doctors in America

Mayfield High School Alumni Hall of Fame

Living in Pink Honoree 2010